Chris Stiles

From: Fremont Bank <wholesale@fremontbank.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 11:29 AM

To: Chris Stiles

Subject: [BULK] [EXTERNAL] Test Message - Intermittent E-mail Delivery Issues Resolved

FREMONT BANK flv/

Please note that we have been experiencing intermittent e-mail delivery issues
to and from Fremont Bank since August 28, 2017. This issue has now been
resolved; however, since many e-mails were held up in the queue during these
issues, you may see old e-mails delivered to your inbox over the next day with
an older time stamp, possibly dating back to August 28, 2017.

While there is no action required on your end, please pay particular attention to
the original date on the e-mail. For any questions, please reach out to your
account executive. They will be happy to assist you.
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